
              
 
Gregory J. Swain, County Attorney  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
                    
To:   Members, Anne Arundel County Council 
 
Through: Gregory J. Swain, County Attorney /s/ 
 
From:  Genevieve G. Marshall, Senior Assistant County Attorney /s/ 
 
Date:  March 2, 2020 
 
Subject: Resolution No. 9-20:  Approving Continued Service of Timothy Mikules as 

Acting Emergency Management Director 

 
Legislative Summary 

 
 This summary was prepared by the Anne Arundel County Office of Law for use by 
members of the Anne Arundel County Council during consideration of Resolution No. 9-20. The 
summary is intended to explain the purposes and legal effects of the proposed resolution.    
   
 Chief Timothy Mikules of the Anne Arundel Fire Department was appointed as Acting 
Emergency Management Director by the County Executive, effective February 1, 2020. Section 
509(c) of the Anne Arundel County Charter limits the service of acting department heads to sixty 
(60) days. This limitation is subject to an extension of an additional four (4) months by resolution 
of the County Charter, as also provided by Section 509(c). 
 
 The County Executive desires that Timothy Mikules continue to serve in this acting 
capacity for the additional time provided by the Charter. This extension will cover the period of 
April 1, 2020 through July 31, 2020. 
  
 The Office of Law is available to answer any additional questions regarding the Resolution.   
 
cc:  Honorable Steuart Pittman, County Executive   

Jennifer Purcell, Chief of Staff   
Benjamin J. Birge, Chief Administrative Officer   
Sherri Thompson-Dickerson, Personnel Officer 
Jim Beauchamp, Budget Officer   
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